
Request for Confidentiality

March 6, 2014
AVG-14-U004

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046-1609

Re: Limited Modular Approval for BT Module, Model BM830
FCC ID: ACJ-SC-HTB8

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, we request permanent confidentiality for the below indicated exhibits. This transmitter is not user adjustable and is not provided with user tune-up procedure or parts list. These exhibits contain proprietary, confidential and/or trade secret materials, which would not be routinely made available for public inspection.

- Schematic Diagram
- Block Diagram
- Operational Description (Theory of Operation)

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard Mullen

Richard Mullen
Group Manager
Panasonic Corporation of North America
Product Safety & Compliance Division